From: John Coleman <jcoleman®@clinellc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:41 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Sharon Bateman <sbateman@clinellc.com>

Subject: EM-VER-033-211206 / 411261 / CROMWELL SW CT

CSC,

Per paragraph 5 of the attached CSC Approval, we are acting upon the condition set forth to notify the
CSC of Construction to begin on this project within the next 2 weeks. If anything further is needed,
please let me know and | will provide the necessary documentation.

Have a great afternoon.

John

John Coleman | Project Manager
, \ 750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379

@ Mobile: 240.615.7389
V jcoleman@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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